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From: Irlene Torres
Sent: Thursday, December 29, 2011 9:12 AM
To: Francis Tagawa

Subject: FW: Using ReferenceConnect for AM Best Rating Search

Here’s a tip on how to search for an AM Best Rating through ReferenceConnect.

ReferenceConnect: AM Best Rating Search
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How To, Client Services , ReferenceConnect

You can search A.M. Best's extensive database of life/health, property/casualty and insurance companies
worldwide for company ratings.

Procedure

From the ReferenceConnect home page, click on Web Resources & Tools under Helpful Links.
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l Producer Tools

Risk Profiles

Risk Surveys

Coverage Checklists
Recommended Coverages
Coverage Analysis
Markets

Helpful Links

Content Updates This Week
Training Schedules
What Content Can | Add?

Pro Rata/Short Rate Calculator
Web Resources & Tools

Then click on AM Best Rating Search under Miscellaneous Resources. This will launch the A.M. Best
Company and Ratings Search window.

Miscellanecus Resources
- AM Best Rating Search
- Dictionary

Happy Holidays

[lese Torres

Unit Manager, Information Technology
Atlas Insurance Agency
1132 Bishop Street, Suite 1600 Honolulu, HI 96813

Direct Telephone 808-533-8685
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Why Atlas? 2009 - 2011 Best Places to Work Please visit: About Atlas
We offer Homeowners, Auto, and Business Insurance
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